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From: Anna.Ferrier@royallondon.com
Sent: 21 April 2022 11:05
To: georginam@retirement.capital; Lee.Glennan@gwmfinancial.co.uk
Subject: Secure email NEIL TERRENCE FEWLESS / Our Ref L2955830 / Your ref NR080837B
Attachments: Neil Fewless Transfer Letter.pdf; HMRC Certificate.pdf

 
 

From: TransfersIn  
Sent: 01 March 2022 11:03 
To: georginam@retirement.capital 
Cc: lee.glennan@gwmfinancial.co.uk 
Subject: Secure email NEIL TERRENCE FEWLESS / Our Ref L2955830 / Your ref NR080837B 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please find attached the request to transfer from yourself to the members Royal London plan.  
 
I have attached our covering letter requesting the transfer along with our HMRC Certificate.  
 
If you need anything else to facilitate the transfer please let me know. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Anna Ferrier 
_______________ 
 
Customer Service Consultant 
  
Telephone:  0345 600 6042 (external)  713098 (internal) 
Anna.ferrier@royallondon.com 

Royal London Group, 1 Thistle Street, Edinburgh, EH2 1DG 

 

This email is intended for the person or company named and access by anyone else is unauthorised. If you 
are not the person or company named, please delete this email and notify the sender. The information in this 
email, including any attachments, may be confidential or legally privileged (meaning that its disclosure is 
protected in law). Its unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Email communications sent over the internet are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free and 
such messages are potentially at risk. The Royal London Group accepts no liability for any claims arising 
from use of the internet to transmit messages by or to any company within the Royal London Group. The 
Royal London Group consists of The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society Limited and its subsidiaries. 
The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority 
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority and provides life 
assurance and pensions. Registered in England and Wales number 99064. Registered office: 55 Gracechurch 
Street, London, EC3V 0RL. In the Republic of Ireland: The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society 
Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority in the UK and is regulated by the Central Bank 
of Ireland for conduct of business rules.  


